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oL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 16, 1960

Dalport 0i1 Corporation
930 Pidelity Union Life Building
Dallas, Texas

Gent.lemen:

fhis is te advise you that & Deliverability [est should be
conducted on the following well in the Jalmat Cas Pool
because of the change in th» gathering syster:

Christmas B No, 1 Unit J Section 21-T22S8-R34E

This test is to be taken and the results filed with this
office by July 1, 1960. In the event that this deadline
cannot be met, plesse notify us and run it prior to
August 1, 1960,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F, Engbrecht
Engineer, District I

EFEing

Copies to

E. A, Uts, NMOCC Gas Engineer - Santa Fe

Jeo D. Ramey, Preration Manager - lobbs ~~

Re Ts Wright, El Paso Natural Gas Company - Jal
K. N. Gorden, El Paso Natural Gas Company - Jal






